
           April 13, 2020 Trustee Work Session Agenda 1  

 
9546 Brandywine Road, Northfield Center, OH 44067 

Phone: (330) 467-7646 Fax: (330) 650-0815 www.northfieldcenter.com 

FISCAL OFFICER TRUSTEES ADMINISTRATOR 
Andy LaGuardia Paul G. Buescher, Chair Steve Wright 

 Richard H. Reville, Vice-Chair  

 Russell F. Mazzola, Trustee  

 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NORTHFIELD CENTER TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES WORK SESSION 
Monday, April 13, 2020 @ 5 pm 

(Draft as of April 6, 2020-Subject to change prior to meeting) 
 

Please silence all electronic devices. 
No decisions will be made at this Work Session. 

There will be no Public Comments at this Work Session. 
 

The public was notified of this teleconferenced meeting by Facebook, Twitter, Community Focus, an e-mail 
Sunshine Law notice to the Meeting Notification List, information placed on the Township’s website, and the 

electronic sign. 
 

The COVID-19 relief legislation passed out of the state legislature, on March 25, 2020, included language 
regarding open meeting laws. For the duration of the state of emergency – or until December 1st, whichever 
comes first – state boards and commissions, local and county governments, and higher education boards are 
permitted to operate meetings electronically, as long as the public is aware and can participate electronically. 

 
The conference call information for this session is as follows: 

Conference Number-(978) 990-5000 
Access Code-877999 

 
The purpose of this Work Session is the discussion of various topics, which may include (but not necessarily be 
limited to): 
 

• Potential benefits, to Service Department operations, of contracting out lawn mowing and landscape 
maintenance  

• Potential Tax Increment Financing (TIF) for Meijer roadway enhancements 
• Summit County Small Business Grant Program  
• Beacon Hills Park Project  
• Refuse collection contract with Kimble  
• Road Levy renewal  
• Sheriff Contract  

http://www.northfieldcenter.com/


           April 13, 2020 Trustee Work Session Agenda 2  

• Preliminary discussions regarding Fire/EMS Services Contract  
 

A. THE CHAIR CALLS THE WORK SESSION TO ORDER AT ______ P.M. 
 
 

Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______.  
 

B. DISCUSSION: 
 

C. TRUSTEE __________ REQUESTS A MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT. 
 

  moves;   seconds. 
 
Discussion:_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  ______.  



 
 April 13, 2020 Trustee Special Meeting Agenda 1 

 

 
9546 Brandywine Road, Northfield Center, OH  44067 

Phone:  (330) 467-7646 Fax:  (330) 650-0815 www.northfieldcenter.com 
   

FISCAL OFFICER TRUSTEES ADMINISTRATOR 
Andy LaGuardia Paul G. Buescher, Chair Steve Wright 

 Richard H. Reville, Vice-Chair  
 Russell F. Mazzola, Trustee  

 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NORTHFIELD CENTER TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 
Monday, April 13, 2020 

Immediately following Work Session, which begins at 5 p.m. 
(Draft as of April 13, 2020-Subject to change prior to meeting) 

The public was notified of this teleconferenced meeting by Facebook, Twitter, Community 
Focus, an e-mail Sunshine Law notice to the Meeting Notification List, information placed 

on the Township’s website, and the electronic sign. 

The COVID-19 relief legislation passed out of the state legislature, on March 25, 2020, 
included language regarding open meeting laws. For the duration of the state of emergency 
– or until December 1st, whichever comes first – state boards and commissions, local and 

county governments, and higher education boards are permitted to operate meetings 
electronically, as long as the public is aware and can participate electronically. 

The conference call information for this Special Meeting is as follows: 
Conference Number-(978) 990-5000 

Access Code-877999 

There will be no public comments during this Special Meeting. 

A. THE CHAIR CALLS THE MEETING TO ORDER AT __________ P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______.  
 

B. MOTIONS/RESOLUTIONS 
 
1) Consent Agenda 



 
 April 13, 2020 Trustee Special Meeting Agenda 2 

 

All matters under the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Trustees to be routine 
and will be enacted by one motion. Any Trustee may remove an item from the Consent 
Agenda by request. No second is required for removal of an item.  Items removed for 
separate discussion will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Organizational Items: 

a) The Chair requests a Motion to approve and/or dispense with the reading of the 
minutes of the Trustee Work Session of March 2, 2020. 

b) The Chair requests a Motion to approve and/or dispense with the reading of the 
minutes of the Trustee Regular Meeting of March 2, 2020. 

c) The Chair requests a Motion to approve and/or dispense with the reading of the 
minutes of the Trustee Special Meeting of March 16, 2020. 

d) The Chair requests a Motion to authorize the Fiscal Officer to draw March 2020 
vouchers, in the amount of $223,582.23, to meet current expenditures. 

e) The Chair requests a Motion to acknowledge receipt of the Bank Reconciliations for 
the month of March 2020, received April 3, 2020, as presented by the Fiscal Officer. 

The Chair requests a Motion to approve all items on the consent agenda. 

____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______.  
 

2) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/04-13____ to:  Approve entering into a contract 
with and creation of a Purchase Order, in the amount of $312,987.41, to be drawn from 
the 04-B-03 (Contracts) Fund, for Tri Mor Corporation, for completion of the 
Springwood and Natalie Road Reconstruction Project.   
 
The total cost of the project is $733,421.  Fifty percent of the project ($366,710.50) will 
be paid through a grant from the Ohio Public Works Commission.  The remaining 
$53,723.09 will be paid by Sagamore Hills Township.  The bid recommendation of the 
Summit County Engineer is attached to this agenda.     
                                   
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______. 
 

3) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/04-13____ to:  Approve a Purchase Order, in the 
amount of $160,000, to be drawn from the 10-A-15F (Fire-Other Expenses) Fund, 
payable to the North Hills Water District, for installation of the Natalie Fire Water Line. 
                                   
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 



 
 April 13, 2020 Trustee Special Meeting Agenda 3 

 

 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______. 
 

4) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/04-13____ to:  Approve a contract with and 
Purchase Order, in the amount of $18,355.00, to be drawn from the 04-B-03 (Contracts) 
Fund, for Wolfscape, Inc., for lawn mowing and landscape planting and maintenance 
services for the Township for calendar year 2020.  The quote for the recommended 
bidder is attached. 
                                   
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______. 
 
 

5) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/04-13____ to:  Express approval for, and 
authorize Summit County to work with Meijer on, securing Tax Increment Financing 
(TIF) funding to defray the costs of required road improvements on Route 82, near 
Route 8.   
                                   
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______. 
 

C. TRUSTEES’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

 
D. TRUSTEE  __________________ REQUESTS A MOTION FOR ADJOURMENT. 

 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______.  
 
 
The meeting adjourned at ____________ p.m. 









       Landscape Management Bid Sheet   

Wolfscape Inc. 
   285 East Twinsburg Rd.  Northfield, Ohio 44067 

     Office: (330) 468-3750    Fax: (330) 467-5346   
         www.wolfscape.net 
 
 

Company / Building Name: Northfield Center Township  
 

Address: 9546 Brandywine Rd. Northfield Center OH 44067   
 
Contact Name: Rick Youel       E-Mail: www.northfieldcenter.com    Phone: (330)468-5979 
 
 
Services To Be Performed: (All services based on specifications and locations provided)  

Price  Initial 
  

Weekly Maintenance- Includes all locations aside from Beacon Hill Pk.      $4,290.00  ______ 
  Bed maintenance no extra charge with maintenance program 

   
Monthly Maintenance – Vacant parcels 8 Cuts only   $1,000.00 ______ 

 

            Trash Receptacle Check and Removal (weekly)   $250.00 season ______ 
 

Spring Clean Up with Bed Edging                         $500.00 ______ 
 

  Fall Clean Up                            $1500.00 ______ 
   Removal of leaves from properties billed at $75.00 per truckload (F550 or larger) 

 
Lawn Fertilization (near Town Hall locations, not the 8 cuts only parcels)  $900.00 ______ 
   
Turf Weed Control                Included with Fert.            

 

Seasonal Pruning of Trees and Shrubs (2 visits)                 $1500.00  ______ 
 

Mulch  
40 Est. Yds. Needed                                           $2000.00 ______ 

 
Total Seasonal Cost  $11,940.00  Monthly Cost $1,492.50 (8 months) 

 
Contract Dates: April 1, 2020 through November 30, 2020 

 
Customer responsible for applicable taxes 

Additional 3% charge for credit card payments 
 

All Material is guaranteed to be specified.  All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to 
Standard practices.  Any alterations or deviation from above specifications involving extra cost will be executed 
Only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. 

 
Respectively Submitted By: ______Brandon Dolly____ Date: __3/18/20___ 

 
Acceptance of Estimate - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby  
Accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified. 

 
Authorized Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________ 

 



       Landscape Management Bid Sheet   

Wolfscape Inc. 
   285 East Twinsburg Rd.  Northfield, Ohio 44067 

     Office: (330) 468-3750    Fax: (330) 467-5346   
         www.wolfscape.net 
 
 

Company / Building Name: Northfield Center Township  
 

Address: Beacon Hill Park, Northfield Center OH 44067   
 
Contact Name: Rick Youel       E-Mail: www.northfieldcenter.com    Phone: (330)468-5979 
 
Services To Be Performed: (All services based on specifications and locations provided)  

Price  Initial 
  

Weekly Maintenance                $1,950.00 ______ 
  Bed maintenance no extra charge with maintenance program 

   
            Trash Receptacle Check and Removal (weekly)   Included 
 

Spring Clean Up with Bed Edging                         $150.00 ______ 
 

  Fall Clean Up                              $500.00 ______ 
   Removal of leaves from properties billed at $75.00 per truckload (F550 or larger) 
   
 

Seasonal Pruning of Trees and Shrubs (2 visits)                   $350.00  ______ 
 

Mulch  
15 Est. Yds. Needed                                           $750.00 ______ 

 
Total Seasonal Cost  $3,700.00  Monthly Cost $462.50 (8 months) 

 
Contract Dates: April 1, 2020 through November 30, 2020 

 
Customer responsible for applicable taxes 

Additional 3% charge for credit card payments 
 

All Material is guaranteed to be specified.  All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to 
Standard practices.  Any alterations or deviation from above specifications involving extra cost will be executed 
Only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. 

 
Respectively Submitted By: ______Brandon Dolly____ Date: __3/18/20___ 

 
Acceptance of Estimate - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby  
Accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified. 

 
Authorized Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       Landscape Management Bid Sheet   

Wolfscape Inc. 
   285 East Twinsburg Rd.  Northfield, Ohio 44067 

     Office: (330) 468-3750    Fax: (330) 467-5346   
         www.wolfscape.net 
 
 

Company / Building Name: Northfield Center Township  
 

Address: 8484 Olde 8 Rd. Northfield Center OH 44067   
 
Contact Name: Rick Youel       E-Mail: www.northfieldcenter.com   Phone: (330)468-5979 
 
 

Services To Be Performed: 
 
 
 
Mowing and maintaining the service center entrance area weekly  
In back around salt bin and buildings 1 time per month.   
Fall Clean up: cutting ornamental grasses down to proper height and clearing leaves from drive and front area 
 
 
         Seasonal Total   $1,575.00 
 
 

Other services available 
Summer annuals         $38.00 per flat installed 
Fall mums                     $13.00 each installed 
Dormant Pruning                    Quote as needed 
Grub Control  recommend doing this in 2nd application     Quote as needed 
Aeration          Quote as needed 
 
 

Contract Dates: April 1, 2020 through November 30, 2020 
 

Customer responsible for applicable taxes 
Additional 3% charge for credit card payments 

 
All Material is guaranteed to be specified.  All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to 
Standard practices.  Any alterations or deviation from above specifications involving extra cost will be executed 
Only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. 

 
Respectively Submitted By: ______Brandon Dolly____ Date: __4/13/20___ 

 
Acceptance of Estimate - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby  
Accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified. 

 
Authorized Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________ 

 












	NOTICE & AGENDA NORTHFIELD CENTER TOWNSHIP
	Please silence all electronic devices.
	A. THE CHAIR CALLS THE WORK SESSION TO ORDER AT P.M.
	Roll Call:  Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______; Paul G. Buescher  _______.
	Agenda Packet-Trustee Special Meeting (April 13, 2020).pdf
	A Resolution Supporting and Investing In the Summit County Small Business Grant Program.pdf
	SECTION 1:  Northfield Center Township expresses its support for the Small Business Emergency Relief Grant Program and, accordingly, shall contribute $5,000 in General Fund monies to provide a direct grant to an eligible Northfield Center Township bus...
	SECTION 2:  This Resolution is declared to be an emergency in the interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of Northfield Center Township for the further reason to immediately authorize the County’s financial assistance to Township ...
	SECTION 3:  It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Board of Trustees concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Board, and that all deliberations of this Board that resulted in...

	Lawn Mowing and Landscape Maintenance Quote-WOLFSCAPE (Revised).pdf
	Lawn Mowing and Landscape Maintenance Quote-WOLFSCAPE (Revised).pdf
	Services To Be Performed: (All services based on specifications and locations provided)
	Price  Initial
	Weekly Maintenance- Includes all locations aside from Beacon Hill Pk.      $4,290.00  ______
	Bed maintenance no extra charge with maintenance program
	Turf Weed Control                Included with Fert.
	Seasonal Pruning of Trees and Shrubs (2 visits)                 $1500.00  ______
	Mulch
	Respectively Submitted By: ______Brandon Dolly____ Date: __3/18/20___
	Authorized Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________


	Services To Be Performed: (All services based on specifications and locations provided)
	Price  Initial
	Weekly Maintenance                $1,950.00 ______
	Bed maintenance no extra charge with maintenance program
	Seasonal Pruning of Trees and Shrubs (2 visits)                   $350.00  ______
	Mulch
	Respectively Submitted By: ______Brandon Dolly____ Date: __3/18/20___
	Authorized Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________


	Services To Be Performed:
	Mowing and maintaining the service center entrance area weekly
	In back around salt bin and buildings 1 time per month.
	Respectively Submitted By: ______Brandon Dolly____ Date: __4/13/20___
	Authorized Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________






